
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
Request for Bid#: 21-15APR15 -D.A.R.E. T-Shirt & Workbook Term & Supply 

ADDENDUM #2 - Issued April 14, 2015 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the RFB Response Page in the Request for Bid and is hereby 
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Offerors are reminded that receipt 
of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror's Response Form. 

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as 
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

1) How do you get proper trademark and copyright certification? 
The D.A.R.E. trademark can only be reproduced by a licensed vendor. Please see the D.A.R.E. 
website at www.dare.com to obtain information about becoming a licensed vendor. 

2) In recent years how many shirt orders were made annually? 
In the past Boone County has usually made one ( 1) order per year. Please see Section 2.6 . of the 
Request for Bid titled Quantity for current information regarding future orders. 

3) Approximately how many shirts were purchased in a single order in past years? 
In the past the budget has allowed Boone County to make purchases of approximately 460 shirts 
in a single order. Please see Section 2.6. of the Request for Bid titled Quantity for current 
information regarding the amount budgeted for future purchases of this item. 

4) Does the County prefer 100% cotton or a blended fabric? 
Boone County does not have a preference as to whether T-Shirts are made of 100% cotton or a 
blended fabric. 

5) Is there a preference as to the weight of the fabric? 
Boone County does not have a preference as to the weight of the fabric used for the T-Shirts. 

6) Can Bidders get a copy of the workbook from the County or does the County have a PDF of 
the workbook available? 
Boone County is not able to distribute copies of the workbooks to Bidders and does not have a 
PDF of the workbook. This item can be viewed on the DAREcatalog.com website or a copy of 
the workbook currently being used is available for viewing at the Boone County Purchasing 
Department. 

7) Section 4.16. titled Response Sheet has been revised to include youth sizes. Please replace 
this section of the Request for Bid with the Revised Response Sheet within this Addendum. 
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4.16. Revised Response Sheet: 
4.16.1. T-Shirts: Classic D.A.R.E. graduation t-shirts. Must be available in black, red or white 
with the standard D.A.R.E. logo on the front and the Boone County Sheriff Department (BCSD) 
logo on the back. BCSD logo on the back shall be contrasting (logo shall be white on black and 
red t-shirts and logo shall be black on the white t-shirts). BCSD logo shall have an approximate 
10.5'' outside diameter. Please note that Boone County is expecting to purchase approximately 
$5,000 a year in D.A.R.E. shirts. 

T-Shirt: Classic Graduation with 
standard D.A.R.E. logo on the front and Unit 
Boone County Logo on Back Price 
Size: Small 
Color: Red 
With Boone County LoQo on back in black $ 
Size: Medium 
Color: Red 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: Large 
Color: Red 
With Boone County LoQo on back in black $ 
Size: XL 
Color: Red 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: XXL 
Color: Red 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: XXXL 
Color: Red 
With Boone County LoQo on back in black $ 
Size: YXS 
Color: Red 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: YS 
Color: Red 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: YM 
Color: Red 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: YL 
Color: Red 
With Boone County LoQo on back in black $ 
Size: YXL 
Color: Red 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: Small 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
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Size: Medium 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Loqo on back in white $ 
Size: Large 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
Size: XL 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
Size: XXL 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
Size: XXXL 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Loqo on back in white $ 
Size: YXS 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
Size: YS 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
Size: YM 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
Size: YL 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
Size: YXL 
Color: Black 
With Boone County Logo on back in white $ 
Size: Small 
Color: White 
With Boone County Loqo on back in black $ 
Size: Medium 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: Large 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
Size: XL 
Color: White 
With Boone County Loqo on back in black $ 
Size: XXL 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 
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Size: XXXL 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 

Size: YXS 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 

Size: YS 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 

Size: YM 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 

Size: YL 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 

Size: YXL 
Color: White 
With Boone County Logo on back in black $ 

4.16.2. Alternate Number 1 (No County Logo Printing): T-Shirts: Classic D.A.R.E. 
graduation t-shirts. Must be available in black, red, or white with the standard D.A.R.E. logo on 
the front. 

T-Shirt: Classic Graduation 
with standard D.A.R.E. logo on Unit 
the front (no logo on the back) Price 
Size: Small 
Color: Red $ 

Size: Medium 
Color: Red $ 
Size: Large 
Color: Red $ 
Size: XL 
Color: Red $ 

Size: XXL 
Color: Red $ 

Size: XXXL 
Color: Red $ 

Size: YXS 
Color: Red $ 

Size: YS 
Color: Red $ 
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Size: YM 
Color: Red $ 

Size: YL 
Color: Red $ 

Size: YXL 
Color: Red $ 

Size: Small 
Color: Black $ 
Size: Medium 
Color: Black $ 
Size: Large 
Color: Black $ 

Size: XL 
Color: Black $ 
Size: XXL 
Color: Black $ 

Size: XXXL 
Color: Black $ 

Size: YXS 
Color: Black $ 

Size: YS 
Color: Black $ 

Size: YM 
Color: Black $ 

Size: YL 
Color: Black $ 

Size: YXL 
Color: Black $ 
Size: Small 
Color: White $ 
Size: Medium 
Color: White $ 
Size: Large 
Color: White $ 
Size: XL 
Color: White $ 
Size: XXL 
Color: White $ 
Size: XXXL 
Color: White $ 
Size: YXS 
Color: White $ 
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Size: YS 
Color: White $ 
Size: YM 
Color: White $ 
Size: YL 
Color: White $ 
Size: YXL 
Color: White $ 

4.16.3. D.A.R.E. 
Workbooks: Estimated Quantity Unit Price Extended Total 
Workbook: English - $ /box of 
Elementary D.A.R.E. 4 Boxes of 1 00 100 $ 
Workbook: English -
Middle School - $ /box of 
Keepin' It Real 4 Boxes of 100 100 $ 
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By: C~ 
Buyer 

OFFEROR has examined Addendum #2 to Request for Proposal# 21-l 5APRJ 5 -D.A.R.E. T-Shirts and 
Workbook Term and Supply, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone Number: Fax Number: --------- --------

E-mail: 
--------------------------~ 

Authorized Representative Signature: -------- Date: -----

Authorized Representative Printed Name: ______________ _ 
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